

January 17, 2017  
DRAFT

Deleted: 3

ARTICLE \_\_\_\_

To amend the vote taken under Article 30 of the March 28, 2015 Town Meeting raising and appropriating the sum of \$750,000, contingent upon a Capital Outlay Exclusion, which was approved at the March 30, 2015 Town Election, for a Feasibility Study to develop building project renovation choices for the Lincoln School located at Ballfield Road, only in the event the Town was invited to participate in the Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA) Grant Program, **to instead provide that such funds shall be used for a Feasibility Study, including all costs incidental and related thereto, conducted by a School Building Committee appointed by the School Committee to assist the School Committee, independent of the MSBA, and including engagement with the community in an inclusive process and building on the work of previous committees, in developing building project choices for the Lincoln School, located at Ballfield Road, that will serve the District's educational goals, meet long-term facilities needs, and necessitate a MINIMUM Town investment of \$30 million; or take any other action relative thereto.**

Deleted: jointly

Deleted: and the Board of Selectmen, including all costs incidental and related thereto,

Deleted: noting that the School Committee is committed to a project

Deleted: s

Deleted: d

Deleted: s

Deleted: builds on the work of previous committees, and engages the community in an inclusive process understanding such project will likely require

Deleted: suggested revisions to clean up language

ARTICLE \_\_\_\_ ()

*This is the same language as above, but without the "track changes"*

To amend the vote taken under Article 30 of the March 28, 2015 Town Meeting raising and appropriating the sum of \$750,000, contingent upon a Capital Outlay Exclusion, which was approved at the March 30, 2015 Town Election, for a Feasibility Study to develop building project renovation choices for the Lincoln School located at Ballfield Road, only in the event the Town was invited to participate in the Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA) Grant Program, **to instead provide that such funds shall be used for a Feasibility Study, including all costs incidental and related thereto, conducted by a School Building Committee appointed by the School Committee, to assist the School Committee, independent of the MSBA, and including engagement with the community in an inclusive process and building on the work of previous committees, in developing building project choices for the Lincoln School, located at Ballfield Road, that will serve the District's educational goals, meet long-term facilities needs, and necessitate a MINIMUM Town investment of \$30 million; or take any other action relative thereto.**

ARTICLE \_\_\_\_

*(To be passed over if previous article is approved)*

To see if the Town, in order to financially support a comprehensive renovation of the Lincoln School, will vote to seek partnership with the Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA) by supporting the School Committee in filing a Statement of Interest with the MSBA; or take any other action relative thereto.